2/18/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra c00253672@Ilouisiana.edu

RE: Yesterday's Meeting

From : Jeannine Kahn <Jeannine.Kahn@la.gov> Tue, May 17, 2016 01:25 PM
Subject : RE: Yesterday's Meeting #72 attachments
To : Ellen D Cook <edc5849@louisiana.edu>
Cc : Fabrice Leroy <fil2777@louisiana.edu>

Ellen:
Please do take some time to discuss on campus and keep me posted.

Jeannine

Jeannine 0. Kahn, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM
1201 N. Third Street, Suite 7-300
. Baton Rouge, LA 70802
P 225-219-0274
F 225-342-6473
www.ulsysterm.edu
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From: Ellen D Cook [mailto:edc5849@louisiana.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Jeannine Kahn <Jeannine.Kahn@LA.GOV>

Cc: Fabrice Leroy <fil2777@louisiana.edu>
Subject: Re: Yesterday's Meeting

Jeannine-

We began a discussion of the RSM this morning in the Deans Meeting, which Dr. Savoie
attends, but I have several deans out of town.

I was targeting the end of this week for responses but it would be great if we could have a
couple of weeks.

If that works for you, we will take the extra time.

Ellen

Ellen D. Cook, MS, CPA, CGMA
Assistant Vice President
Academic Affairs, Academic Resources
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University of Louisiana at Lafayette
edcook@Iouisiana.edu

Ph: 337-482-6212; Fax: 337-482-2247

From: "Jeannine Kahn" <Jeannine.Kahn@I|a.gov>

To: "Ellen Cook" <edc5849@I|ouisiana.edu>, "Eric Pani" <pani@ulm.edu>, "Fabrice Loy"
<fil2777 @louisiana.edu>, "Janet Guyden" <guydenj@gram.edu>, "Jeanne Daboval"
<jdaboval@mcneese.edu>, "Lynn Gillette" <lynn.gillette@nicholls.edu>, "Norm Whitley"
<nwhitley@uno.edu>, "Steve Horton" <hortons@nsula.edu>, "Tammy Bourg"
<tammy.bourg@selu.edu>, "Tena Golding" <tena.golding@southeastern.edu>, "Terry
McConathy" <tmm@latech.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 10:25:17 AM

Subject: Yesterday's Meeting

Good morning. | want to thank you for taking time out of your business schedule to attend
yesterday’s Statewide Council of Chief Academic Officers meeting. It is important that we
continue to engage in conversation about topics discussed so please feel free to share
ideas/concerns/comments moving forward. One goal of mine is to ensure that the lines of
communication are and remain open.

Campuses have been asked to: (1) provide an annotated list of top 4-5 areas of
strength/excellence and (2) suggest updates to Role, Scope and Mission statements (refer to 2012
Master Plan), if applicable. I had requested a listing of areas of strengths/excellence when I joined
the ULS in order to become more familiar with your campuses. You can take that document and
edit accordingly; it should provide Karen with the information that she would like to have on
hand. Inregards to RSM, please discuss with your campus leadership within the next couple of
weeks and share suggested edits with me when ready.

| hope that your day is an enjoyable one.

Jeannine

Jeannine 0. Kahn, Ph.D.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM
1201 N. Third Street, Suite 7-300

. Baton Rouge, LA 70802

P 225-219-0274

| F225-342-6473

www.ulsysterm.edu
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Jeannine O, Kahn, Ph.D.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
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Jeannine O, Kahn, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM
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